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Exhibit D 

Smith, Eric A. €AS 

From: Smith, Eric A. EAS 

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2005 133 PM 

To: 'Lee. Gary'; 'Andre Bouffard [Downs Rachlin]' 

Cc: Van Tol, Pieter; Littrell, Ryan; 'David Steinberg [ClilfordChance]' 

SubJect: RE: W0105 letter #2 

Gary: 

Judge McGuire made clear, in the colloquy after issuance of the Rrst order, that it applied to documents r e l i  
upon by the Jolnt Provlsbnal Liquidator in preparing his March 31, 2004 affidavit. The Joint Provisional Liquidator 
has now produced any such documents as set forth in my letter. 

Appendix 4 listed documents as to which the Liquidator asserted attorneyclient privilege. They couM therefore 
not have been documents upon which Mr. Williams or Mr. Warmuth relied. As stated In my earlier letter, neither 
Peter Bengelsdorf, Jonathan Rosen, nor Gareth Hughes relied on any Appendlx 4 documents h developing their 
afiidavlts. 

Wtth respect to the redactions, the Referee ordered specific redadlons, including the one referenced in your 
email, in the second paragraph of her May 18 order. In certain instances, the Referee ordered production of an 
emall in a string but did not order production of other email($) in the string. We have of course redacted the ones 
that were not ordered to be produced. 

Regards, 

Eric A. Smith 
Rackemann, Sawyer & Brewster P.C. 
One Financial Center 
Boston, Massachusetls 021 11 
6 17-951 -1 127 
6 17-542-7437 (fax) 

- 
From: Lee, Gary [mal)to:Gary.Lee@lovells.com] 
Sent: Frlday, May 20,2005 1:01 PM 
To: Lee, Gary; Smith, Erk A. EA5; 'Andre Bouffard [Downs Rachlh]' 
Cc: Van Tol, Pieter; Lkt~ll ,  Ryan; 'David Steinberg [CllffordChance]' 
Subject: RE: 5/20/05 k e r  #2 

Confidential 

FYI. The documents that contain the redactions were produced along with the 5/19 letter. A specific 
example is H 02828 

Gary S. Let 
Lovells 
900 Third Avenue 
New York. N.Y. 10022 
Tel. (212) 909-0604 
Fax. (2 12) 909-0666 
E.mail: gary. I~lovells.com 
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--Orlglnal Message--- 
From: k, Gary 
Sent: Friday, May 20,2005 1257 PM 
To: 'Smith, Erk A. €AS; Andre Bouffard [Dawns Rachlln] 
Cc: Van Tol, Pkter; Llttrell, Ryan; Davld Stelnbwgl [CllffordU~ance] 
SubjeQ. RE: 5/20/05 letter #2 

Eric, thank you for the letter and attachmenls. 

In the May 12 Orders (now posted), the Court specifically stated in relation to EY that "any documents 
shared by the JPLs with members of his finn, Ernst & Young, are discoverable and shall be provided to the 
ACE companies so long as these documents are relevant as provided in the Court's guidance 
regarding swpe of discovery." Can you please confirm that the Liquidator has now produced all such 
documents, and that no documents have been w'mheld. 

As regards Appendix 4, can you please confirm that the documents not being produced were not relied 
upon In developing any affidavit filed. 

Finally, we have noticed that cerlaln of the documents that the referee ordered produced still contain 
redactions. Please explain. 

Regards, 

Gary S. Ltc 
Lovclls 
900 Third Avenue 
New York, N.Y. 10022 
Tel. (2 12) 909-0604 
Fax. (212) 909-0666 
E.mai1: gary.lee@lovalk.wm 

--Original Message---- 
From: Smltb, Eric A. EAS [malb:EAS@Ra&ernann.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 20,2005 11:46 AM 
To: Lee, Gary; Andre Bouffard [Downs Rachnn] 
Cc: Van Tol, Pleter; Utbeil, Ryan; David Stehberg [CI'irdChance] 
Subject: 5/20/05 letter #2 

Please see the attached. 
Eric A. Smith 
Rackemann, Sawyer & Brewster P.C. 
One Financial Center 
Boston, Massachusetts 021 1 I 
617-951-1 127 
81 7-542-7437 (fax) 

-----------------I----------------- 

Lovells is an international law firm. 

CONFIDENTIALITY. This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. If 
you are not the named recipient, please do not disclose the contents to another person, use this email for 
any purpose or store or copy the information in any medium. Instead, please notify the sender by renun 
email and delete this email (includmg any attachments) from your system. 


